Erica Villarreal

From: Julie Hernandez-Simental

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Erica Villarreal

Cc: Randall Rapanut

Subject: FW: 24115 Private School

From: Erica Villarreal

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Julie Hernandez-Simental

Subject: RE: 24115 Private School

Thanks Julie. Perfect!

Eiica Vitlarweal

Gadsden Independent Scheal District
(575) 882-6244
evillaeal@gisd.f12.nm.us

From: Julie Hernandez-Simental

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Erica Villarreal

Subject: 24115 Private School

Good Morning Erica:

This is how we (Mr. Rapanut & [) got the amount:

SPED student count: 1720

Private student count: 5

Total student count: 1725

Average allocation per child: 2,923,023 {IDEA 8 Allocation) * 1725 (total number of students) =$1,694.51
Average per child: $1,694.51 x 5=58,472.55 rounded off to: $8,473

Thank you,

Yulic Femandey - Simental

Sted Budget Specialists

Gadsden Tndependent School Distvict
575-882-6220 offce
575-882-6206 fax

juhernandez@gisd.k12.nm.us



